

## Full Errata Sheet for the 2022 *Guidelines for Design and Construction of Outpatient Facilities*

\*Newest errata highlighted in blue.

PAGE	SECTION	TEXT AS IT APPEARS IN THE 2022 PRINT VERSION (With error noted in red strikethrough)	CORRECTED TEXT (Including date correction was published)
88	2.1-3.5.2.1 (3)	<p><b>2.1-3.5.2 Imaging Rooms...</b>  <b>2.1-3.5.2.1 General...</b>  (3) Where an imaging room intended for Class 3 procedures is provided, it shall meet the requirements for the applicable imaging modality and the requirements for an operating room in Section 2.1-3.2.3 (Operating Rooms), except for Section 2.1-3.2.3.2 (Space requirements).</p>	<p><b>2.1-3.5.2 Imaging Rooms...</b>  <b>2.1-3.5.2.1 General...</b>  (3) Where an imaging room intended for Class 3 procedures is provided, it shall meet the requirements for the applicable imaging modality and the requirements for an operating room in Section 2.1-3.2.3 (Operating Rooms), except for <del>Section 2.1-3.2.3.2 (Space requirements)</del> <u>the following sections:</u></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• <u>Section 2.1-3.2.3.2 (1)(a) ("An operating room shall have..."</u></li> <li>• <u>Section 2.1-3.2.3.2 (1)(b) ("An operating room where anesthetics will be administered..."</u></li> <li>• <u>Section 2.1-3.2.3.2 (2)(a) ("For a 255-square-foot operating room..."</u></li> <li>• <u>Section 2.1-3.2.3.2 (2)(b) ("For a 270-square-foot operating room..."</u></li> </ul> <p style="text-align: right;">12/11/23</p>
89	2.1-3.5.2.3	<p><b>2.1-3.5.2.3 Handwashing station or hand scrub facilities.</b> Handwashing stations and hand scrub facilities shall comply with the requirements in sections 2.1-3.8.7 (Handwashing Station) and 2.1-3.8.6 (Hand Scrub Facilities).  ...  (3) Hand scrub facilities shall be provided <del>directly outside</del> the entrance to Class 3 imaging rooms.</p>	<p><b>2.1-3.5.2.3 Handwashing station or hand scrub facilities.</b> Handwashing stations and hand scrub facilities shall comply with the requirements in sections 2.1-3.8.7 (Handwashing Station) and 2.1-3.8.6 (Hand Scrub Facilities) <u>in addition to the requirements below.</u>  ...  (3) Hand scrub facilities shall be provided <u>adjacent to</u> the entrance to Class 3 imaging rooms.</p> <p style="text-align: right;">(5/30/23)</p>
92	2.1-3.5.5.1 (1), (2)	<p><b>2.1-3.5.5.1 Configuration of the MRI suite...</b>  (1) Suites for MRI equipment with a static magnetic field of <del>5 gauss (0.5 millitesla)</del> that is contained within the MRI scanner device shall conform with the manufacturer's siting guidance.  (2) Suites for MRI equipment with a static magnetic field of <del>5 gauss (0.5 millitesla)</del> that extends beyond the MRI scanner device shall meet the following requirements:...</p>	<p><b>2.1-3.5.5.1 Configuration of the MRI suite...</b>  (1) Suites for MRI equipment with a static magnetic field of <u>9 gauss (0.9 millitesla)</u> that is contained within the MRI scanner device shall conform with the manufacturer's siting guidance.  (2) Suites for MRI equipment with a static magnetic field of <u>9 gauss (0.9 millitesla)</u> that extends beyond the MRI scanner device shall meet the following requirements:...</p> <p style="text-align: right;">(11/16/22)</p>

PAGE	SECTION	TEXT AS IT APPEARS IN THE 2022 PRINT VERSION (With error noted in red strikethrough)	CORRECTED TEXT (Including date correction was published)
93	2.1-3.5.5.1 (2)	<p>[below corrected 5/30/23 as continuation of erratum published on 11/16/22 in line above.]</p> <p>...</p> <p>(b) MRI suites as well as spaces around, above, and below (as applicable) shall adhere to requirements in International Electrotechnical Commission (IEC) Standard 60601-2-33: <i>Medical electrical equipment – Part 2-33: Particular requirements for the basic safety and essential performance of magnetic resonance equipment for medical diagnosis</i> that were established to prevent unscreened individuals from entering the <del>5-gauss (0.5 millitesla)</del> volume around the MRI equipment and to minimize electromagnetic or radiofrequency interference to, or from, other equipment.</p> <p>...</p> <p>*(d) Any area in which the magnetic field strength is equal to or greater than <del>5 gauss (0.5 millitesla)</del> shall be physically restricted by the use of key locks or pass-key locking systems.</p> <p><b>A2.2-3.5.5.1 (2)(d)</b> A risk of injury or death is posed by the penetration of areas in which the magnetic field strength is equal to or greater than <del>5-gauss (0.5 millitesla)</del> by unscreened persons or ferromagnetic objects or equipment.</p>	<p>[below corrected 5/30/23 as continuation of erratum published on 11/16/22 in line above.]</p> <p>...</p> <p>(b) MRI suites as well as spaces around, above, and below (as applicable) shall adhere to requirements in International Electrotechnical Commission (IEC) Standard 60601-2-33: <i>Medical electrical equipment – Part 2-33: Particular requirements for the basic safety and essential performance of magnetic resonance equipment for medical diagnosis</i> that were established to prevent unscreened individuals from entering the <b>9 gauss (0.9 millitesla)</b> volume around the MRI equipment and to minimize electromagnetic or radiofrequency interference to, or from, other equipment.</p> <p>...</p> <p>*(d) Any area in which the magnetic field strength is equal to or greater than <b>9 gauss (0.9 millitesla)</b> shall be physically restricted by the use of key locks or pass-key locking systems.</p> <p><b>A2.2-3.5.5.1 (2)(d)</b> A risk of injury or death is posed by the penetration of areas in which the magnetic field strength is equal to or greater than <b>9 gauss (0.9 millitesla)</b> by unscreened persons or ferromagnetic objects or equipment.</p> <p>(5/30/23)</p>
94	2.1-3.5.5.5 (3)	<p><b>2.1-3.5.5.5 Entry vestibule</b></p> <p>...</p> <p>*(3) Where an MRI's <del>5-gauss (0.5 millitesla)</del> volume does not extend beyond an MRI device, an entry vestibule shall not be required.</p> <p><b>A2.1-3.5.5.5 (3)</b> The American College of Radiology four-zone MRI safety model requires a Zone III space that functions to protect unscreened</p>	<p><b>2.1-3.5.5.5 Entry vestibule</b></p> <p>...</p> <p>*(3) Where an MRI's <b>9-gauss (0.9 millitesla)</b> volume does not extend beyond an MRI device, an entry vestibule shall not be required.</p> <p><b>A2.1-3.5.5.5 (3)</b> The American College of Radiology four-zone MRI safety model requires a Zone III space that functions to protect unscreened</p>

PAGE	SECTION	TEXT AS IT APPEARS IN THE 2022 PRINT VERSION (With error noted in red strikethrough)	CORRECTED TEXT (Including date correction was published)
		<p>individuals from inadvertent exposure to potentially dangerous magnetic fields where a <del>5-gauss (0.5-millitesla)</del> magnetic field is present. However, if the MRI scanner device fully contains the <del>5-gauss (0.5-millitesla)</del> magnetic field, a space with that function is not needed.</p>	<p>individuals from inadvertent exposure to potentially dangerous magnetic fields where a <u>9-gauss (0.9-millitesla)</u> magnetic field is present. However, if the MRI scanner device fully contains the <u>9-gauss (0.9-millitesla)</u> magnetic field, a space with that function is not needed.</p> <p>(5/30/23)</p>
94	A2.1-3.5.5.7 (1)	<p><b>2.1-3.5.5.7 Special design elements for the MRI scanner room</b></p> <p><b>*(1) Architectural details</b></p> <p>A2.1-3.5.5.7 (1) Architectural details for the MRI scanner room</p> <p>...</p> <p>c. Surfaces, fixtures, and equipment...</p> <p>Facilities may wish to use surfaces or markings to identify the spatial extent of the critical magnetic field strengths surrounding the MRI scanner, including the <del>5-gauss (0.5-millitesla)</del> exclusion zone or other magnetic field strength values that may impair the operation of MR-conditional equipment such as ventilators, pumps, or anesthesia machines.</p>	<p><b>2.1-3.5.5.7 Special design elements for the MRI scanner room</b></p> <p><b>*(1) Architectural details</b></p> <p>A2.1-3.5.5.7 (1) Architectural details for the MRI scanner room</p> <p>...</p> <p>c. Surfaces, fixtures, and equipment...</p> <p>Facilities may wish to use surfaces or markings to identify the spatial extent of the critical magnetic field strengths surrounding the MRI scanner, including the <u>9-gauss (0.9-millitesla)</u> exclusion zone or other magnetic field strength values that may impair the operation of MR-conditional equipment such as ventilators, pumps, or anesthesia machines.</p> <p>(5/30/23)</p>
110	2.1-3.8.8.1 (1)(b)	<p><b>2.1-3.8.8 Medication Safety Zones</b></p> <p><b>2.1-3.8.8.1 General</b></p> <p>(1) Application. Where medication is prepared or dispensed, medication safety zones shall be provided as defined in this section for preparing, dispensing, storing, and administering medications.</p> <p>(a) The number and location of medication safety zones shall be as determined in the medication safety risk assessment. See Section 1.2-4.5 (Medication Safety Assessment).</p> <p>(b) A medication preparation room or area, self-contained medication dispensing unit, automated medication-dispensing station, or other system approved by the authority having jurisdiction (AHJ) shall be permitted to serve as a medication safety zone.</p>	<p><b>2.1-3.8.8 Medication Safety Zones</b></p> <p><b>2.1-3.8.8.1 General</b></p> <p>(1) Application. Where medication is prepared or dispensed, medication safety zones shall be provided as defined in this section for preparing, dispensing, storing, and administering medications.</p> <p>(a) The number and location of medication safety zones shall be as determined in the medication safety risk assessment. See Section 1.2-4.5 (Medication Safety Assessment).</p> <p>(b) A medication preparation room or area, <u>containing a</u> self-contained medication dispensing unit, automated medication-dispensing station, or other system approved by the authority having jurisdiction (AHJ) shall be permitted to serve as a medication safety zone.</p>

PAGE	SECTION	TEXT AS IT APPEARS IN THE 2022 PRINT VERSION (With error noted in red strikethrough)	CORRECTED TEXT (Including date correction was published)
			(1/21/25)
110	2.1-3.8.8.2 (2)	<b>2.1-3.8.8.2 Work areas for preparing, dispensing, and administering medications</b> ... (2) <del>Self-contained medication-dispensing units, automated medication-dispensing stations, or other systems approved by the AHJ</del>	<b>2.1-3.8.8.2 Work areas for preparing, dispensing, and administering medications</b> ... (2) <a href="#">Area containing a</a> self-contained medication-dispensing units, automated medication-dispensing stations, or other systems approved by the AHJ (1/21/25)
126	2.1-7.2.2.3 (4)	<b>2.1-7.2.2.3 Doors and door hardware....</b> *(4) Door hardware. Lever hardware or push/pull latch hardware shall be provided.	<b>2.1-7.2.2.3 Doors and door hardware....</b> *(4) Door hardware <a href="#">(a) Lever hardware or push/pull latch hardware shall be provided.</a> <a href="#">(b) Operating room door hardware</a> <i>(i) Omission of a door latch shall be permitted where operating rooms are located in a designated suite and do not open to an egress corridor.</i> <i>(ii) Use of self-closing swing doors with a push/pull plate shall be permitted.</i> (11/7/22)
126	2.1-7.2.2.8 (5)	<b>2.1-7.2.2.8 Hand-washing stations</b> ... (5) Provisions for drying hands. <del>Single-use or disposable provisions for hand drying shall be required at all handwashing stations except hand scrub stations.</del> (a) Handwashing stations shall include a hand-drying device that does not require hands to contact the dispenser. (b) These provisions shall be enclosed to protect against dust or soil. (c) Hot air dryers shall be permitted. (d) Where provided, single-use towels shall be directly accessible to sinks.	<b>2.1-7.2.2.8 Hand-washing stations</b> ... (5) Provisions for drying hands. <a href="#">A means for hand drying shall be provided and meet the following requirements:</a> (a) Handwashing stations shall include a hand-drying device that does not require hands to contact the dispenser. (b) These provisions shall be enclosed to protect against dust or soil. (c) Hot air dryers shall be permitted. (d) Where provided, single-use towels shall be directly accessible to sinks. (1/21/25)
180	2.7-3.8.13.6	<b>*2.7-3.8.13.6 Storage for large clinical equipment.</b> Where equipment-intensive procedures are performed or large mobile equipment is used for surgery, storage space in addition to that in Section 2.7-3.7.13 (Clean Equipment and Supply Storage) shall be provided.	<b>*2.7-3.8.13.6 Storage for large clinical equipment.</b> Where equipment-intensive procedures are performed or large mobile equipment is used for surgery, storage space in addition to that in Section 2.7-3.7.13 (Clean Equipment and <a href="#">Clean and Sterile</a> Supply Storage) shall be provided. (8/3/22)

PAGE	SECTION	TEXT AS IT APPEARS IN THE 2022 PRINT VERSION (With error noted in red strikethrough)	CORRECTED TEXT (Including date correction was published)
186	2.8-3.4.3.1 (2)	<b>2.8-3.4.3 Multiple-Patient Treatment Room</b> <b>2.8-3.4.3.1 General</b> ... (2) Combining bays to accommodate individuals of size shall be permitted. See Section 2.8-3.4.6 (Treatment Room for Individuals of Size) for more information.	<b>2.8-3.4.3 Multiple-Patient Treatment Room</b> <b>2.8-3.4.3.1 General</b> ... (2) Combining bays to accommodate individuals of size shall be permitted. See Section 2.8-3.4.5 (Treatment Room for Individuals of Size) for more information.  (5/30/23)
188	2.8-3.4.4.4	<b>2.8-3.4.4 Trauma/Resuscitation Room</b> ... * <b>2.8-3.4.4.4 Door openings.</b> Doorways leading from the ambulance entrance to the trauma/resuscitation room shall have a minimum clear width of <del>6 feet (1.83 meters)</del> and a height of <del>6 feet 11.5 inches (2.12 meters)</del> .	<b>2.8-3.4.4 Trauma/Resuscitation Room</b> ... * <b>2.8-3.4.4.4 Door openings.</b> Doorways leading from the ambulance entrance to the trauma/resuscitation room shall have a minimum clear width of <u>70.25 inches (1.78 meters)</u> and a height of <u>83.25 inches (2.12 meters)</u> .  (8/3/22)
190	2.8-3.4.8.2 (2)	<b>2.8-3.4.8.2 Low-acuity patient treatment station...</b> ... (2) Patient treatment station features. See Section <del>2.1-3.2.3.2</del> (Patient care station features) for requirements.	<b>2.8-3.4.8.2 Low-acuity patient treatment station...</b> ... (2) Patient treatment station features. See Section <u>2.8-3.4.4.3</u> (Patient care station features) for requirements.  (5/30/23)
193	2.8-3.5.5	<b>2.8-3.5.5 Sexual Assault Forensic Exam Room</b> Where a sexual assault forensic exam room is provided in the freestanding emergency care facility, it shall meet the requirements in Section 2.1-3.2. <del>1.3</del> (Sexual assault forensic exam room).	<b>2.8-3.5.5 Sexual Assault Forensic Exam Room</b> Where a sexual assault forensic exam room is provided in the freestanding emergency care facility, it shall meet the requirements in Section 2.1-3.2. <u>2.3</u> (Sexual assault forensic exam room).  (8/3/22)
195– 96	2.8-3.5.7.2 (4), (5)	<b>2.8-3.5.7 Behavioral Health Crisis Unit</b> <b>2.8-3.5.7.2 Patient care areas....</b> (1) Exam/treatment room ... (b) Location of this room elsewhere in the emergency facility shall be permitted provided the room meets the requirements in Section 2.8-3.5. <del>6.1</del> (4) (Environment of care)... ... <del>(4)</del> Quiet room.... <del>(5)</del> Secure holding room....	<b>2.8-3.5.7 Behavioral Health Crisis Unit</b> <b>2.8-3.5.7.2 Patient care areas....</b> (1) Exam/treatment room ... (b) Location of this room elsewhere in the emergency facility shall be permitted provided the room meets the requirements in Section 2.8-3.5. <u>7.1</u> (4) (Environment of care)... ... <u>(3)</u> Quiet room.... <u>(4)</u> Secure holding room....  (8/3/22)

PAGE	SECTION	TEXT AS IT APPEARS IN THE 2022 PRINT VERSION (With error noted in red strikethrough)	CORRECTED TEXT (Including date correction was published)
197	2.8-3.5.7.4 (6), (7)	<p><b>2.8-3.5.7.4 Other behavioral health crisis unit support areas</b></p> <p>...</p> <p>(6) Equipment and supply storage. Equipment and supply storage that meets the requirements in Section <del>2.1-3.8.13.1 through Section 2.1-3.8.13.3 (Equipment and supply storage)</del> shall be provided.</p> <p>(7) Environmental services room. An environmental services room that meets the requirements in Section 2.1-<del>3.8.14</del> (Environmental Services Room) shall be provided.</p>	<p><b>2.8-3.5.7.4 Other behavioral health crisis unit support areas</b></p> <p>...</p> <p>(6) Equipment and supply storage. Equipment and supply storage that meets the requirements in Section <a href="#">2.8-3.8.13 (Equipment and Supply Storage)</a> shall be provided.</p> <p>(7) Environmental services room. An environmental services room that meets the requirements in Section 2.1-<a href="#">5.3.1</a> (Environmental Services Room) shall be provided.</p> <p>(8/3/22)</p>
198	2.8-3.8.15.1	<p><b>2.8-3.8.15.1</b> Provisions for disposal of liquid waste shall be provided that meet the requirements in Section 2.1-3.8.12.2 (2) (Soiled workroom—Where a fluid management system...).</p>	<p><b>2.8-3.8.15.1</b> Provisions for disposal of liquid waste shall be provided that meet the requirements in Section 2.1-3.8.12.2 (2) (Soiled workroom—Where a fluid <a href="#">waste</a> management system...).</p> <p>(8/3/22)</p>
234	2.13-1.3.5.1	<p><b>*2.13-1.3.5.1 Magnetic field considerations.</b></p> <p>Because magnetic fields generated by magnetic resonance imaging (MRI) units may extend beyond the MRI scanner room, a perimeter shall be established to restrict entry of persons who have not been successfully screened for magnetic field contraindications into all areas around the MRI equipment with a static magnetic field of <del>5 gauss (0.5 millitesla)</del> or greater.</p>	<p><b>*2.13-1.3.5.1 Magnetic field considerations.</b></p> <p>Because magnetic fields generated by magnetic resonance imaging (MRI) units may extend beyond the MRI scanner room, a perimeter shall be established to restrict entry of persons who have not been successfully screened for magnetic field contraindications into all areas around the MRI equipment with a static magnetic field of <a href="#">9 gauss (0.9 millitesla)</a> or greater.</p> <p>(5/30/23)</p>